



Valerio Galano

Address: [REDACTED]

Website: <https://valeriogalano.it> Website: <https://daredevel.com/>

Website: <https://pensiериincodice.it/>

ABOUT ME

Particularly skilled in development of Web oriented software based on Zend Framework, Laravel, Wordpress, in PHP/MySQL environment. Team work and problem solving oriented. Wide experience in software design and development, GNU/Linux systems administration, website design and administration.

WORK EXPERIENCE

[10/2011 – Current] **Software Development Consultant**

Main activities and responsibilities:

Design and development of:

- Web applications
- APIs
- Chatbots and Alexa skills
- Wordpress plugins
- Wordpress websites and e-commerce

Known deployment environments:

- Amazon Web Services
- Azure
- Heroku
- Netlify
- Vercel
- LAMP

Performance tests design and analysis.

Administration of Linux based IT infrastructure.

Podcasting.

Major client I worked with:

- LinkAppeal S.r.l. - <https://linkappeal.it/>
- Capri on line S.r.l. - <https://www.caprionline.it/>
- Devdata S.r.l. - <https://devdata.it/>
- Infocube S.r.l. - <https://www.infocube.it/>
- Iotatau S.r.l. - <https://www.iotatau.com/>
- Microsistemi S.r.l. - <https://microsistemi.it/>

[09/2018 – Current] **Consulente per lo sviluppo su piattaforma Wordpress / Azure**

Devdata S.r.l. <https://devdata.it>

Address: Bacoli (NA), Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

- Development of plugin and custom solution on Wordpress framework and Azure cloud platform.

[02/2015 – Current] **Consulente per lo sviluppo software**

Infocube <https://infocube.it>

Address: Napoli, Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

- Design and implementation of Web application in LAMP environment based on Zend Framework, Laravel, Doctrine, PHP, MySQL, JQuery.
- Design and implementation of solutions based on WordPress framework with development of plugins and customizations.
- Design and implementation of integration and interoperability solution between systems and CMS softwares.
- On client consultant for Accenture Video Solution project (<https://www.accenture.com/us-en/software-video-solution>) with role of:
- design and implementation of automation processes based on Ansible;
- execution of performance test with HP LoadRunner;
- Red Hat Linux sysadmin.

[03/2010 – 10/2011] **Founder / Software developer**

AGB3 Ltd

Address: 2ND FLOOR 145-157 ST JOHN STREET, EC1V 4PY, London

Main activities and responsibilities:

- Software analysis, design and development.

[03/2008 – 10/2011] **IT Consultant**

Balsamo Antonino Arch.

Address: via III traversa San Michele, 6, 80063, Piano di Sorrento (NA), Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

- Web 2.0 applications development on LAMP
- Linux sysadmin.

[08/2006 – 06/2009] **Software Developer**

Microsistemi Informatica srl <http://www.microsistemi.com/>

Address: via delle rose 7, 80063, Piano di Sorrento (NA), Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

- Collaboration in development of Web applications in LAMP environment (<http://www.webreq.it>).
- Implementation of various modules to manage contact informations, to trace collaboration processes, to interface the web application with email, sms and fax handling systems.

[12/2006 – 04/2007] **TranslatorTranslator**

ASCOMP Software GmbH <http://www.ascomp.de>

Address: Augusten street 57, D-70178, Stuttgart, Germany

Main activities and responsibilities:

- Collaboration relative to software localization in Italian language.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[10/2002 – 07/2010] **Laurea in Informatica Applicata: Commercio Elettronico e Società dell'Informazione (110/110)**

UniSa - Università degli Studi di Salerno

Address: via Ponte don Melillo, 84084, Fisciano (SA), Italy

Field(s) of study: Informatica

Final grade: 110/110 **Level in EQF:** EQF level 6

Main subject / occupational skills covered:

ANSI C, PHP, Java (J2SE, J2EE, JSP/Servlet, JDOM), HTML, CSS, Javascript, Ajax, XML, DTD, XMLSchema.

Eclipse, Apache Tomcat, Apache 2, MathWorks Matlab, R, Bash, Linux/Unix, Microsoft Windows.

Reti LAN (802.3, 802.5, FDDI, 802.11), Protocollo TCP/IP + UDP.

Architettura x86, Ingegneria del Software, Complessità di Algoritmi, Strutture Dati, Web Semiology, Web Usability.

Diritto comp. dell'informazione e della comunicazione, Micro/macroeconomia, Gestione delle imprese commerciali, E-Commerce, Marketing, Analisi di mercato, Analisi statistica di fenomeni reali, Tecnica Bancaria.

[09/2002 – 10/2002] **European Computer Drivin License**

Liceo Scientifico "G.Salvemini", Sorrento (NA)

Address: via S. Antonio, 2, 80067, Sorrento, Italy

Field(s) of study: Informatica

Main subject / occupational skills covered: Concetti di base dell'ICT, uso del computer e gestione dei file, elaborazione testi, foglio elettronico, uso delle basi di dati, strumenti di presentazione, navigazione e comunicazione in rete.

[10/1997 – 07/2002] **Diploma di Maturità Scientifica**

Liceo Scientifico "G.Salvemini", Sorrento (NA)

Address: Sorrento, Italy

Level in EQF: EQF level 4

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Italian

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING B1 **READING** B2 **WRITING** B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B1 **SPOKEN INTERACTION** B1